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Title of Item: Natural Resources Advisory Committee Appointments

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: ,:] Direction Requested

[7 CONSENT AGENDA [{_ ] Approve/Deny Motion I:I Discussion Item

|:| Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*

I:I INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson Land
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner NA

Summary of Issue:

See attached memorandum.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Motion to appoint Bob Kangas and Scott Turner to the Natural Resources Advisory Committee as at-large committee

members.
Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes D No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? [Z' Yes [B i No Please Explain:

All Committee members receive a meeting per diem of $35 plus mileage reimbursement to and from meetings.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2024
TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator
FROM: Dennis Thompson, Land Commissioner
RE: Natural Resources Advisory Committee Appointments

I have reviewed the applications for the two at-large openings on the Natural Resources Advisory
Committee. I recommend that Bob Kangas and Scott Turner be appointed to the committee as at-large
representatives.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (218) 927-7364 or by e-mail at:
dennis.thompson{@co.aitkin.mn.us




